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i ”V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

el B » 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

B Affllated to Federatlon Internattonale Des Experts Eri Automoblle ;
QBE !NSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Ref : CSIQBE1?017921IT1rb
TonERamoArOREoees owe: wasaor I
Code: QBE
1.0 ‘ -~ Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE =
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected XE 6642
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. VC010688 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SYAHEEDA Assign Date 18/05/2017
2.0m Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
[ Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
T T T 7 Description of Damages =
e il . - GeneralInfgrmation TR TTTE D
Accident Date  05/09/2017 Inspection Date 18/09/2017
Survey held at WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD
42 SUNGEI KADUT AVENUE
SINGAPORE 729666
LT R g R e o f i s Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$——--------(EST AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

A L
From: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@qbe.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 September, 2017 9:44 AM
To: ‘assignments'
Ce: Heng Sew Sow
Subject: RE: Accident involving XE664Z On 05.09.17 - QBE REF : VCO10688
Attachments: 20170915215800.pdf

Dear LKK,

New Assignment.

Please proceed with OD Survey.
Thank you.

Syaheeda Othman

Senior Executive, Claims

QBE Asia Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
DID: +6477 1130 Fax : +6533 3270

Email: syaheeda.othman@qgbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg

From: Heng Sew Sow [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 15 September, 2017 10:03 PM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@qbe.com>
Subject: Accident involving XE664Z On (05.09.17

Dear Syaheeda

We refer to the above accident

Kindly arrange a surveyor to survey of vehicle XE664Z and attached GIA report for your reference.

Location : 42, Sungei Kadut Ave ( $ ) 729666 ( Vehicle in )

Thank you very much.

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel; 63161131
Fax : 63167050



IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



"ARC/LUE KEDate Bnquiry

+

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Agctual ARF Paid:

Company

22C

XE664Z

No

19 Sep 2017
MITSUBISHI

FUSQO FV51SJD2DEA
White

Blue

2014

OM457LA457972C0284324

FV515JA10177
$90,931.00

20 May 2015
20 May 2015

0

$4,547.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount:

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years}:
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rehate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Sep 2017

Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.

f 1

19 May 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$50,098.00

$38,408.00

$38,408.00

Land Tmnsportkf\uthority

Please reac through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.

Best viewed with IE 5.0 5P3 and abave, 1024 X 768 resclution
Copyright @ 2017 LTA | Privacy Statemem | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service

Last updated on 27 Aug 2017 at 01:09 AM

?Textsiza+ -1
[ I

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe. ..

19/9/2017, 8:51 AM
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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : {065) 62563561 FAX : {065} 62564315

Your Ref: VCO10688 Date: 20 September 2017

Our Ref: CS/QBE17017921/T1rb

The Motor Claims Department
QBE Insurance International L.td

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _ XE 6647 .

We thank you for the instruction on 18/09/2017

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

18/09/2017 at the premises of m/s;: WOON MENG MOTOR PTE L TD and have the
following to report:-

Repairer’s Estimate (Gross) : 8§ 81.348.10
Revised Estimate Amount :88  50.175.60
“Check” Items (Estimated) : 8§ 29.842.50
Pre-Accident Value : 8% 150,000.00
COE/PARF value :S$  38.408.00
Nett Value 188 111.592.00

Description of Damage: rearsde
The vehicle sustained damages mer T front
at the front n/s portion. i —

offside

Comments:

We have not authorize repair.

We are still negotiating on lower repair cost through
checking with others repairers shall update you accordingly

Yours faithfully

TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@qbe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Accident involving XE664Z On 05.09.17 - QBE REF : VC010688

Dear Sir,

Please proceed to authorise if in order.
Thank you,

Syaheeda Othman
Senior Executive, Claims
QBE Asia Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

DID: +6477 1130 Fax : +6533 3270
Email: syaheeda.othman@qbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) {mailto:JaniceLee @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September, 2017 11:36 AM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@qbe.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving XE664Z On 05.09.17 - QBE REF : VC010688

Dear Sir,

Enclosed preliminary revised for XE 664Z.
We have not authorize repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:14 AM

To: 'Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman' <syaheeda.cthman@gbe.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident invalving XE664Z On 05.09.17 - QBE REF : V(010688

1




Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignrent.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25 | 5{408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mchamed Othman [mailto:syaheeda.othman@qbe.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 September, 2017 9:44 AM

To: 'assignments’

Cc: Heng Sew Sow

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

From: Heng Sew Sow [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 15 September, 2017 10:03 PM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@qgbe.com>
Subject: Accident involving XE664Z On 05.09.17

Dear Syaheeda

We refer to the above accident

Kindly arrange a surveyor to survey of vehicle XE664Z and attached GIA report for your reference.
Location : 42, Sungei Kadut Ave (S ) 729666 { Vehicle in )

Thank you very much.



- . . [

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel ; 63161131 SR
Fax : 63167050

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email or
telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

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



sGCARMART.COM [T SGCARMART :
Alk Car Make or Model Search

THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS l & & | 77 DOWNLOAD i ,
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUILE ARTICLES FGRUM TOOLS & T705
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facebook our official

Facebook page now! i

password

» Sign Up New Account
» Forgot Password

PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

Post an Advertisement
Sell & yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Direct Qwner

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Category v | Sort by Date Posted v 1120 results/page ¥ |
1 vehicles ng‘ltsublshT Fuso FV51 i Advanced Search W
Bk Model Price . Depreciation Lag Dats Eng Cap Mileage veh Type
Search Selection Mitsubishi Fuse FY51 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available

Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great $245,000 $31,250 fyr 23-Jul-2015 11,967 cc - Truck Available
FV51s

Fuel Type: Diesel

10 Wheels Fuso Lorry, PK41002EHE Crane, High Loan/Trade In And Competitive Insurance Is Available, Call Now For Viewing!

Convince Aute ﬁ Details
Posted: 22-Aug-2017 Tags: 2015 Mitsubishi Fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuse, Used Mitsubishi

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

e Mode| Price Depreciation SERE RS 3 Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type IR

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 36__"_= results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sports cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV,
hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, ook up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used Mitsubishi Fuse FVYS1, Mitsubishi Fuso
Fv51 Singapore, used Mitsubishi Fuso FV51 Singapore, used Mitsubishi Fuse FV51, used venicles Singapore or even buy used Mitsubishi Fuso FWS1 Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, massage

services, real estate properties for sake, maver, <ar perfarmance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resuits,

All prices and cther information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources ang based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but ne assurance can be given that this
information is accurate, complete ar current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any respansibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Ahout Us
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Sitemap

Home
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Motoring Directory
Produdts Guide
Article
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Tool & Tip
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© 2004-2017 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.
« Terms of Service

= Privacy Policy
» Personat Data Protection Statement



SsGEARMART.COM
THE DMLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

USED CARS

! ART
| ‘ ;33 7S DOWNLOAD

" HOME NEW CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DRECTORY PRODULCT SUIDE

» Watches IV
= 20116/ 2017 Subaru Impreza
» Daihatsu Charade GTi

All Car Make or Modet S&arch

+
TOOLS w 7245

ARTICLES FORUM

N

{ @ Username / Email Add

|
\
y password
E
;

{Mitsubishi Fuso FVS1 | { rice Range _

v ] | vehicle Type

&

Home » Used Cars » Convince Auto » Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great FV515

Tools & Tips Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great FV515
Car Buying Qvarviews Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos
Car Selling

Car Aftermarket

Map

CONVINCE AUTO

YOUR TRUSTED & RELIABLE MOTORING PARTNER

» Sign Up New Account
» Farget Passward !

~h

Car Ownership ~ CONVINCE "™ ™ "~ T T
On The Move Add te Compare Add to Shortlist Add a Note Repart Error More Actions Share
. tails
Lifestyle Car Details
Price $245,000
Bar Laasing . Depreciation $31,250 /yr 7]
] W‘ View modeis with similar depreciation
i Reg Date 23-Jul-2015
: {7yrs 10mths 2days COE left)
" s o Manufactured  20t4 ©
DO\VHPAYM!H'I‘! | | Mileage -
‘ Transmission Manual
|
i
Engine Cap 11,967 cc
Curb Weight 16,800 ko (7]
Fuel type Diese!
-
Features - i Taad
Accessories - B _ |
Lecation Map |
Description 10 Wheels Fuso Lorry, PK41002EHE Crane, High T
Loan/Trade In And Competitive Insurance [s Available, Seller Taforniatien
Call Now For Viewing!
Company Convince Auto
COE $50,001 9 » deater's pricefist
- » 5 vehs sold | 10 vehs available
oMY $90,394 L 2]
ARE $4,520 o Address 176 Sin Ming Drive #04-04 7
Search cars nearby this tocation
Dereg Value $39,206 as of today (change) 7]
Location Sin Ming Auto Care
No. of Owners 1 o
Office No 65561131
Type of Veh Truck
: Contact Person{s) CM Tan 90287773
Category - Jason 97576667
. Availability Available Flarence 83378178
Posted on: 22-Aug-2017 | Last Updated on: 14-Sep-2017
‘ Tags: Mitsubishl Fuse, 2015 Mitsubishi Fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuse, Used Mitsubishi
Upfrunt Payment AT
Transfer Fee $11 a
Dawn Payment $24,500 (change) Maximum 30% Loan 0
1st Instalment $3,250 (7]
Total Upfront Payment  $27,761 {excluding insurance) 9

Estimates based on 90% loan at 3.4% interast rate. Check with selier for exact figure.




Items for Mitsubishi Fuso » View All

" Wheel Cylinder 5b P Whee| Cylinder Sb [
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sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Auti, Kia, Hyundai, Volkswagen, Mitsubishi 8 BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE cars, CPC cars,
vans, luxury cars, sports cars, SUV, MPV, hatchback or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction and look up car joans, low mieage cars, car brands, car insurance, carpark rates, <ar audio, car
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All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sqCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this

information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAUtO)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Accident involving XE6647Z On 05.09.17 - QBE REF : VC010688

OD- No XS

Syaheeda Othman
Senior Executive, Claims
QBE Asia Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore} Pte Lid

DID: +6477 1130 Fax : +6533 3270
Email: syaheeda.othman@qbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.qgbe.com.sg

From: lanice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@qbe.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving XE664Z On 05.09.17 - QBE REF : VC010688

Dear Syaheeda,
Kindly advise the excess.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms} | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 ] 5{408933)

From: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman [mailto:syaheeda.othman@qgbe.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:39 AM

To: lanice Lee {LKKAuto) <JaniceLee@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving XE664Z On 05.09.17 - QBE REF : VC010688

Dear Sir,

Please proceed to authorise if in order.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee {LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:52 AM
To: 'woonmeng @singnet.com.sg’

Ce: SUR

Subject: XE 664Z

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle XE 664Z (excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



L@FVYP LYl MY LL: 94 £ s

MW MM17118342 / Woon Mehg Motor Pla Ltd - Buki Balok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: DE/DR2017 19.22

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repori comectly the detals of the accident fo spasd up the claims process.

2. Thia Form must be camplated by the Policyholdar andfr the Authorised Osiver,

3. Informalion provided must be ag trulhful Bnd accurata ae poaalbis, Any wilful miarapreseniation or witholding of matarial fagia may allow insurance compan(es to
topudiate pollcy abllity.

4, Tha lague and sccaptanca of this Fam by ineurance companies is not en admisaion of policy liabdity on the part of the Ingurance companies.

6. Any falss mporting may be referrad o the Police for nvestigation.

6. This raport will b lorwardad by the inayrers of the ingurers of the GIA Records Managemsni Cenlrs astablished by the Ganeral insurance Assocliatian of
Singapora{GlA) for archiving and that coples of this report wll for & 8 ba made avaidabla upon applioation by interestad partiea.

7. By tha lodgement af thia report to the insurers, you hereby conaent Lo the archiving of hie report et the cenire and lo coples of the repar baing made avalabls
afgresald.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport 08/09/2017 19:22
Date Of Accidant 05/00/2017 22:30
Exact Locatlon Of Accldent SELETAR NORTH LINK

Gountry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number XEBG4Z

InsureliPolicyhdider .. . T e e TR T
Name Of Registerad Owner HONG HILL PTE LTD

Co Reg No 0

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mablla Phone No

Altarnativa Phorra No OFFICE-08622359

Vehicle Particulars ' - !
Manulacturer . . MITSUBISHI

Maodel FUSO SUPER GREAT-12.0 D FV51 SERIES (FV51SJDZDEA) (M)

Exact Purpose for which vahicie was belng used at
time of accident

Ara you clalming under your own Insurance polloy YES
for repalr to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action lo be takan
Vehicle Category

PR Bt TG
e Camgrly
4 EREPI A LA . 2 ot

[ A TP

FERT
T

Name of Insurance Company * QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number - 8-v0010611-MVA-R002
Cover Ngle Number

Namg of Driver ZHAQ QING ' B | ’
work Permit No G2349241K

Date Of Birth 0210171984

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/03/2015

Driving Experiance 2 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Moblla Numbear (LOCAL) +85-08922359
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMait Address NDEMAIL,

Page 1of8
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Address

Puosteode

Wae drivar an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Oriver with the Insurad

Vohicle Reglsiration Numbaer of Drivat's Own
Vehicle

insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

‘ prmation of the Aocidert: ... .
Type Of Aocldent

Waather Condltions

Road Surface

'Dthér Infummtlnn SR L
Wae any forelgn vehu:le mvolved in thls al::crdent?
Was any body Injured In the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offaring accldent clalms aszistance.

Number af Passengers (Includlng Driver)
Dstails oi' Police Actlon’

Was the accident reported to the bollce?

If Yes,Please slata which Polica Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

A

If Yas,against whom?
Glrcumetances ofAchdont
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Aftachment(s). v ,
Ara accident photos availabie for attachmenl?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thare any audiao recordad?

‘
P

NO

271C PUNGGOL WALK # 06- 535
823271
YES

.',a LI, ", . . ' .r o s

GOLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
RAINING
WET

NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANGES OF ACCIDENT
NG

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICI E PROPFRTY 1

Vahicle Ragistration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Medel/Calour
Datails Of Properties

Nama of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Dnver)

Detslls of Withesa = ' " R

Name
Phone Number
Emall Address

XD416D

Page 2 0f 6
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pmage raport corrgetly the detalls of the accldsnt to #peaed up the clime process,

2. This Form must be gompleied by the Follcyholdsr and/or the Authorisad Drivec,
3. Information provided must be en fruthful and accurats as poss|blg. Any wilful misrepresentation or w ithholding of materlal facts may
allow Insurance companies to rapudiate polley liablilty.

4, The lsswe and accaptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of pollcy kabilly on the part of the insurancs
companies.

: ' 1Ce TO hi- aalion

6. The report w il be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Racords Managemant Canire astabishad by tha Genaral nsurance Assaociation
of Slngapare (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fea be made avallable upon applcation by interested partjes.

7, By the lodgement of this repart ta tha Insurers, your haraby congent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the
report being made avalable aforesaid.

0. Conzant under ths Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

iunderstand, acknow ledge, agree and consant that :

(a) My inaurar , ny w orkshop and the Genheral Insurance Assoclation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitied to collect, uee, disclose
and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any othar peraonal Information provided by me or
pogsessed by ny Insurer (collectively the "Personal Information™) and disclose and ransfer such Perscnal Information to all Insurar(s)
whao have insured vehicia(e) Invalved In this accident (all Insurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accidant shall b
collectively referred to as the “Insurars”), the Insurers’ law yersAsw firms, the Monetary Authorlty of Slagapore and any relevant
government agency/authorily (such as the pelice), for the purpose(s) of

(I} processing, handiing andfor dealing w th my ¢laimg Including the settiement of the claims and any necessary invealigations ralating to
the clairs;

(M) Investinating the sccldent and/ar my claime;

(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or reaponding ta any snquirieg by ms;

{iv) administering my claime (inciuding the malling of corraspondencs, statements, invoices, reports or nolices fo me, w hich could involve
diaclosure of cartain persanal data about ma to bring about delivery of tha 2ame as w all as on the exlarnal cover of envalopes/mall
packages); andior

(v) complying w ikh apphcable law In edministering, proceszing, handing and/or daaling w ith my claims,

(oolsctively the "Purposes”)

(b} al nsurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the heurers' law yers/law firme, may/ars parmitted to Zlect,

ues, discloas and/er process my Personat hformation for one or more of the above Purposss; and

(c) my Parzonal information may/ean be disclosed by any of tha heuraers and/or GIA 1o their third party sarvica providers or ag
‘{Including thek law yearslaw firme}, which may be sited aulside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

IR bl )rd?

Polcyhoider's Sigralure / Date & Driver's Signature ( driver s not the polyholder) / Dt Withessed by Ro
Tima & Time Pergonnei

Cantre

Skatch Plan

Please note that you might be able to submit an Own Damage Claim under own pollcy within 14 days,
(\)fblalm Oown Darnage-\ { YClam TP ( )Reporting Only ( ) Clalm OD/TF at other workshop

”i,%( ’é Og 05/% f /J Workshopb name:
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Deccribe C|rcumstancu of the Accldent

Y A A

';r:/,i‘ 1 —
r ‘ ph /
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S
g2 )]
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Daclaration

/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In avery respect,

PEE. olfa/2d]

Folicyholder's Signatura / Date & Ortver's Signaturs (¥ driver ks not the pallcyhoider) fDate  Winessed by
Time & Time Parsonnel
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Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Lis dW x

na

Tarptne 0349 <SFHA
Evt boboadvise

ook
(q 1 l EdCAL

OMfice ;50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Buiiding, Singapors 658578 bu o 6 U e
Workshop: 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-08 Midvlaw Bullding, Singapora 659578 -
Tel: 8318 1131 HP: 87302017 Fax: 3316 7050 R@‘U wHw er 's
42, Sungel Kadut Ave, Singapore 720668 Tel: 63268523 l
( Emall Adress : woonmeng @singnet.com.sg ) 5 2 g
Co Reg No. 200603878M GST Reg No. 20-0803678M AW
Estimate
OD Claim |
To . QBE Insurance ( Singapore ) Pte Ltd \C‘
Motor Claims Dept Date : 05 Sep 2017 A ’)7\6\
Dear Sirs : Fax ; 65333270
RE : ESTIMATE COST FOR MITSUBISH| FV51S - XEG64Z
ALONG SELETAR NORTH LINK ON 05/09/2017
ITEMS DESCRIPTION Qry PRICE
1 Front cabin assy. 1pc §  25,000.00 e
2 Front mirror stay n/s. 1pc & 489.00 #¢7~
3 Front mirror stay top bracket n/s. mpc § 180.00 #7-
4  Front miror stay bar. [ 83.00 47~ ;
5  Front mirror side under n/s. pc $ 68.00 Ay '
8  Front side upp n/s. pc § 103.00 b1~
7 Front slde lower n/s. pc $ 88.00 71~
8  Front mirror arm n/s. fpc  § 120.00 6 —
8  Frontfender nfs. 1pc § 668.00 Gre”
10 Front fender garnish n/s. pc § 250.00 o4~
11 Front atep panel pc § 410.00 0~
12 Frant step aluminium upp nis ipc § 160.00 1% *
13 Front wheel gamish 1pc $ 450,000~
14 Front step aluminium lower n/s 1pc § 180.00 7% 9
15 Front corner signal lamp n/s ipc § 220.00 e
16  Radiator tank. tpc  $ 200.00 7AW
17 Wire hamess ipc  to be check + w¥
18  Front wiper link, ipc § 480.00 k1 ./~
Sum Carrled Forward $ 29.219.00
LKK Auto Consuttants hence noti
the Repairer of the following: "oty
* To resurvey bewmmy painting
* To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
* Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation
-Thi;dpaﬂysuwevisona'mmoutPrejm'm
» No illegal modification(s) is aliowed

* Supplementary item{s) musl be resurveyed
i8 subject to final approval from Insurance C:'!“!M

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:




19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

Sum Carrled Forward

Front wiper amm,

Front wiper blade @$35ea
Front cabin absober @$109ea.
Cabin crossmember.

Cabin air spring @$310ea.

Front cabin chassis brackst n/s.
* Front cabin chassis bracket o/s,

Steering oil tank.

Rear water tank.

Cabin cylinder

Cabin cylinder bracket upp
Cabin cylinder bracket low
R/R cabin top bracket.
R/R cabin lock.

R/R cabin bracket.

R/R cabin air spring @$600ea.
R/R cabin rod lavel,

Panel instrument.
Dashboard brackat.

Dashboard front grille @%180ea,

Air exit n/s

Alr con blower cover
Air coll cover,

Fuel cover,

Fuel box.
Dashboard bracket side.
Alr con blower,

Air con cooling unit
Air con heater.

Front air duct.

Gear hox center,
Gear center grille.

Fuel box center. Fuse Pox temlon
Fuel center cover. Fuse cendov cownsv

Passenger seat.
Sum Carried Forward

1p¢
3pcs
2pcs
1pc
2pcs
1pe
1pc
1pc
1pc
1p¢
1n¢
1pc
1pc
1pe
1pc
2pcs
1pes
1pe
1ipc
2pcs
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pe
e
1pe
1pe
1pc
1pe
1pe
1pc
1pe
1pc
1pc
1pc

$ 29,218.00

S0 620,00 44

WYY ar YYD

112.00h 6~
108.00 ot~
218.00 b6
3,200.00 b~
s K-l
580.0051-"
690.00 "
430.00 7%+
570.00 7K~
220000bt ~
180,00 b1
270.00 w1~
740.00 bt —
480.00 (4~
1,890.00 bd ~
1,200.00 44—
190.00 bt/
1,900.00 ¥ bt~
750.00 7 W
360.00 7 445~
220.007 A~ r
380.00 4¢ .~
280.004"
120.00 ; ¥~
250,00 L%
160,00 7 bt~
680.00 7 onn—
1,280.00 7 ot~
1,200.00 7 o
320.00 > M~
1450.00 7ML~
480.00 7 Ao
400.00 7 dL -~
180.00 : de—~

1,100.00 ¥

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
§
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

54,414.00



55
58
57

Sum Carrled Forward
Front radiator assy.

inter cooler

Fan btade.

Fan cover.

Add 15%

Labour Charge & Misc

Towing fee.

To R & R front cabin,

To R & R front radiator.

To remave & refix front dashboard.
To remove & refix wiring and lighting.

To R & R air con system and top up air }
con gas. }

To R & R inner cabin, roof top trim, }
passenger seat and floor cover. }

To putty & spray painting.

Total

All prices quoted are subjecled to 7% GST.

This is & computer generated documenl. No signature is requirad.

1pe
1pc
1pc
1pc

WYvarvug

$ 54414.00

s ¥ 4280.00
s 1715000 {

$ 49/ 580.00 (
$ (~270.00
$ 6669400 (3 51
¢  10,004.10
$ 7689810 23 137.(0
{20,
$ 150.00
f200
$  1,500.00 R
$ as0.00 270

$ 320.00 A0O
$ 380.00 L=

$ 300.00 !S©-
8 450,00 Z°°-

§ 120000 QOO

BLie

F6 ML
p[%% LY,

5
g
2S Jﬁs
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

- Affillated to’ ale Do
QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Ref . CS/QBE17017921/T1rbe2
TONERANAPORE Sty owe: oo [N
Code: QBE
1. oL e Un o Policy Parficulars SOWN'DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected XE 6642
Policy No. 8-V0010611-MVA-R0O02 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. VC010688 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  SYAHEEDA Assign Date 18/09/2017
2. C %7 Vahi¢le Particuia '
Make & Model MITSUBISHIFUSO c.c 11867
Fv51SJD2DEA
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Regq. 2015
Chassis No. FV518JA10177 Colour WHITE
Odometer 145821 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |295/80 R22.5 FIRENZA 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre [285/80 R22.5 FIRENZA 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |295/80 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA 8/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 295/80 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA 8/8 mm
4. : ‘<% Description of. D
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
Bt I o ‘Genéral Informatiol
Accident Date  05/09/2017 [inspection Date 18/109/2017
Survey held at WOON MENG MOTOR PTELTD
42 SUNGEI KADUT AVENUE
SINGAPORE 729666
5a. RS ke
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$150 000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 25 Workmg Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XE 6642

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 3
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REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
FRONT CABIN ASSY (WCP)
FRONT MIRROR STAY N/S (WCP)

FRONT MIRROR STAY TOP BRACKET N/S (WCP})

FRONT MIRROR STAY BAR (WCP)
FRONT MIRROR SIDE UNDER N/S (WCP)
FRONT SIDE UPP N/S (WCP)

FRONT SIDE LOWER N/S (WCP)

FRONT MIRROR ARM N/S (WCP)

FRONT FENDER N/S (WCP)

FRONT FENDER GARNISH N/S (WCP)
FRONT STEP PANEL (WCP)

FRONT STEP ALUMINIUM UPP N/S (WCP)
FRONT WHEEL GARNISH (WGP)

FRONT STEP ALUMINIUM LOWER N/S (WGP}
FRONT CORNER SIGNAL LAMP N/S (WCP)
RADIATOR TANK (WCP)

WIRE HARNESS (NPA) (WCP)

FRONT WIPER TANK (WCP)

FRONT WIPER ARM (WCP)

FRONT WIPER BLADE @$35.00 (WCP)
FRONT CABIN ABSORBER @$109.00 (WCP)
CABIN CROSSMEMBER (WCP})

CABIN AIR SPRING @$310.00 (WCP)

FRONT CABIN CHASSIS BRACKET N/S (WCP)
FRONT CABIN CHASSIS BRACKET O/S (WCP)
STEERING OIL TANK (WCP)

REAR WATER TANK (WCP)

CABIN CYLINDER (WCP}

CABIN CYLINDER BRACKET UPP (WCP)
CABIN CYLINDER BRACKET LOW (WCP)

R/R CABIN TOP BRACKET (WCP)

R/R CABIN LOCK (WCP)

R/R CABIN BRACKET (WCP)

BUCKLED

BENT

BENT

BENT

MISSING

BENT

BENT

BENT

CRACKED
DEFORMED
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BENT

BENT

cuTt

BENT

BENT

N/S DISTORTED /
O/S BENT

BENT
BENT
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BENT
BENT
BENT
BENT
BENT
BENT

Report Ref No. CS/QBE17017921/T1rbe2

hOp.(S)«

25,000.00
489.00
180.00

63.00
68.00
103.00
88.00
120.00
668.00
250.00
410.00
160.00
450.00
180.00
220.00
290.00
480.00
112.00
105.00
218.00
3,200.00
620.00

580.00
690.00
430.00
570.00
2,200.00
190.00
270.00
740.00
480.00
1,880.00

25,000.00
489.00
180.00

63.00
68.00
103.00
88.00
120.00
668.00
250.00
410.00

450.00

220.00

480.00
112.00
105.00
218.00
3,200.00
620.00

580.00
690.00

2,200.00
190.00
270.00
740.00
480.00

1,890.00
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

I.'__)e_scriptlon of | a
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Grkshop ($)

L T N e s NS NI U N G i N s S e G O ™ S %

R/R CABIN AIR SPRING @$600.00 (WCP)
R/R CABIN ROD LEVEL (WCP)
PANEL INSTRUMENT (WCP)
DASHBOARD BRACKET (WCP)
DASHBOARD FRONT GRILLE @$180.00 (WCP)
AIR EXIT N/S (WCP)

AIR CON BLOWER COVER (WCP)
AIR COLL COVER (WCP)

FUEL COVER (WCP)

FUEL BOX (WCP)

DASHBOARD BRACKET SIDE (WCP)
AIR CON BLOWER (WCP)

AIR CON COOLING UNIT (WCP)

AIR CON HEATER (WCP)

FRONT AIR DUCT (WCP)

GEAR BOX CENTER (WCP)

GEAR CENTER GRILLE (WCP)

FUSE BOX CENTER (WCP)

FUSE CENTER COVER (WCP)
PASSENGER SEAT (WCP)

FRONT RADIATOR ASSY (WCP)
INTER COOLER (WCP)

FAN BLADE {WCP)

FAN COVER (WCP)

COST PLUS 15%

LABOQUR

TOWING FEE.

TO R & R FRONT CAEIN.

TO R & R FRONT RADIATOR.

TO REMOVE & REFIX FRONT DASHBOARD.

TO REMOVE & REFIX WIRING AND LIGHTING.

TO R & RAIR CCN SYSTEM AND TOP UP AIR CON GAS.

TO R & R INNER CABIN, ROOF TOP TRIM, PASSENGER
SEAT AND FLOOR COVER.

DISTORTED
BENT

BENT

BENT
DISTORTED
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
DEFCRMED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BENT

CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
BENT

BENT
DISTORTED
CRACKED

Report Ref No. CS/QBE17017921/T1rbe2

1,200.00 1,200.00
180.00 190.00
1,800.00 1,900.00
750.00 750.00
360.00 360.00
220.00 220.00
380.00 380.00
280.00 280.00
120.00 -
250.00 -
160.00 160.00
680.00 680.00
1,280.00 1,280.00
1,200.00 1,200.00
320.00 320.00
1,450.00 1,450.00
480.00 480.00
400.00 400.00
180.00 180.00
1,100.00 -
4,280.00 4,280.00
7.150.00 7,160.00
580.00 580.00
270.00 270.00
10,004.10 9,539.10
76,698.10 73,133.10
150.00 120.00
1,500.00 1,200.00
350.00 250.00
320.00 200.00
380.00 200.00
300.00 150.00
450.00 300.00
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Estimate|

'Descrlptlon ;o P

v 'rkshoph : -

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,200.00 900.00
4,650.00 3,320.00

GRAND TOTAL 81,348.10 76,453.10

- RECOMMENDED,COST OF LUMP:SUM REPAIR

44444

.. {TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CSIQBE17017921/T1rbeZ

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATA|, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




